
CONOCO 

CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 

P R O D U C T I O N D E P A R T M E N T 
H O B B S D I S T R I C T 

I I . P. T H O M P S O N 
DISTRICT MAN'AGEH 
G . C JAMIESON 
ASSISTANT DISTRICT MANAGER 

P. O. BOX 4 6 0 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

June 17. 1965 

lOOI NORTH TURNER 
TELEPHONE: EX 3-4J41 

// 

/ ! '• Mew Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
•4 P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention of Mr, A, L, Porter;, Jr, , Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen: Rei Application to Convert MCA 
Unit Well No, 200 to Water 
In j e c t i o n 

r 

We forward herewith an application, i n t r i p l i c a t e , 

requesting authority to convert MCA Unit Well No. 200 to water 

i n j ection. 

Copies of t h i s application, along with a l l pertinent 

attachments, are being sent by c e r t i f i e d mail to each offset 

operator and to the New Mexico State Engineer, 

Yours very t r u l y , 

CCJ-NKL 
Enc. 

Copies t o : NMOCC - Hobbs USGS - Roswell RGP 

(By c e r t i f i e d mail:) State Engineer's Office 
P, 0, Box 1079 
Santa Fe. New Mexico 

GW JWK 

Carper D r i l l i n g Co. 
Artesia, New Mexico 

P I O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 
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l O O l N O R T H T U R N E R 
T E L E P H O N E : EX 3 - 4 1 4 1 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission (3) 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr, Secretary - Director 

Gentlemen: Re: Application of Continental 
Oil Company for Administrative 
Approval to Convert MCA Unit 
Well No. 200 to a Water Injec­
t i o n Well i n the Maljamar Pool 

Continental Oil Company respectfully requests adminis­

t r a t i v e approval to convert MCA Unit Well No. 200, located i n 

Unit P, Section 25, Township 17 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, 

New Mexico, from a shut-in water supply well to a water i n j e c t i o n 

well i n the Maijamar-Grayburg-San Andres Pool. The conversion 

of t h i s w e l l , i n addition to the presently authorized i n j e c t i o n 

wells, w i l l create a 4-spot i n j e c t i o n pattern i n t h i s area; MCA 

Unit No. 195 being authorized by order No. R-1075, and No. 197 

being authorized by order No. R-841. MCA Unit No. 196 w i l l be 

the enclosed producing w e l l . 

Order No. R-2403, dated December 31, 1962, approved 

the Continental Oil Company-operated MCA Unit secondary recovery 

project consisting of pressure maintenance by water and gas inj e c ­

t i o n and set f o r t h procedures for obtaining administrative approval 

for expansion of the MCA Unit secondary recovery project. 
O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 
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In support of t h i s request and as required by Rule 

701-B, the following data i s attached: 

1. A p l a t showing location of the proposed i n j e c t i o n 
well and location of a l l wells within a radius of 
two miles from the i n j e c t i o n well and formations 
from which wells are producing or have produced,, 
Lessees of record are indicated on the p l a t , 

2. A log of the proposed i n j e c t i o n well - MCA Unit 
No. 200. 

3. A diagrammatic sketch of the proposed i n j e c t i o n 
w e l l , including casing depths, cement tops, pro­
ducing i n t e r v a l , and proposed tubing and packer 
setting depth. 

At present, a t o t a l of approximately 850 BWPD i s being 

injected i n t o the Grayburg-San Andres formation through MCA Unit 

Wells No. 195 and No. 197. After MCA Unit No. 200 i s converted 

to i n j e c t i o n , i t i s proposed to i n j e c t a t o t a l of approximately 

1350 BWPD in the three wells. 

Water supply w i l l be obtained from the MCA Unit Water 

Leases now furnishing water for the present MCA Unit Secondary 

Recovery project. 

A copy of t h i s l e t t e r with attached data i s being 

forwarded by c e r t i f i e d mail to the State Engineer's Office, 

Box 1079, Santa Fe, New Mexico, and to the of f s e t operators. 

Your consideration and approval of the proposed 
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conversion of MCA Unit Well No, 200 to water i n j e c t i o n i s 

respectfully requested. 

PT-NKL 
Enc. 

By C e r t i f i e d Mail: 

cc: State Engineer 
Box 1079 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Offset Operators: 
Carper D r i l l i n g Company 
Artesia, New Mexico 

By Regular Mail 

cc: NMOCC - Hobbs USGS - Roswell JWK GW RGP 

Yours very t r u l y , 



LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 
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Viscosity _ Seconds Type D a t e X . . . . . 
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PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 
HOBBS DISTRICT 

L. P. THOMPSON 
D I S T R I C T U I » O U 

G. C. JAMIESON 
A S S I S T A N T D I S T R I C T H A S A O B R 

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY ^ 'lXHil 

P . O . B O X 4 8 0 

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 

1001 NORTH T U R N E R 

J U l y 6 , 1 9 6 5 TELEPHONE! EX 3-4141 

State Engineer Office 
State Capitol 
Santa Fe , New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Frank E. Irby , Chief, Water Rights Division 

Gentlemen: 

Please refer to your l e t t e r of June 21, 1965 
requesting certain data i n regard to 
Well No. 200 to water i n j e c t i o n . 

converting MCA Unit 

A four spot i n j e c t i o n pattern consists of a pro­
ducing well and three water i n j e c t i o n wells which serve i t . 
I f the i n j e c t i o n wells are connected on a map by straight 
l i n e s , a tr i a n g l e w i l l be formed with the producing well 
i n the center of the t r i a n g l e . In the subject case, MCA 
Unit Nos. 195 and 197, already on water i n j e c t i o n , and the 
proposed conversion of* MCA Unit No. 200 w i l l serve as tlie 
water i n j e c t i o n wells for the element of reservoir bounded 
by these three wells. MCA Unit No. 196, a producing w e l l , 
w i l l serve the proposed pattern. This configuration of wells 

conform to a uniform pattern because the distance 
producing well to each i n j e c t i o n well i s not uniform. 

does 
from 
I t i 
7 t < 

not 
thc 

owever, considered tc be a prudent proposition because 
' i l l u t i l i z e MCA Unit No. 200 which is currently out of 
ice; i - ; estimated to recover additional o i l which is 
:iwise unrecoverable; and is not considered to impair 
e lat i. vo rights , 

"-.c- j:c-i for alio:..* at 1048 feet and 1080 feet i n tlie 
. '• v.js^tif; of ;'f <\ U-,.it No. 200 were used to circulate 
. t ti.;- - . - . . v f - i . ;' ?. J. : :>.'iieved that these perforations 

••• •. .> $fui;r • e>'«?rr they w i l l be subjecteu to 
; : . {-u >.••„•; .Ale squeezing the perf orat ior.s 

' . . i l l be pressure tested after-
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The proposed source of i n j e c t i o n water for MCA Unit 
Mo. 200 is the header serving MCA Unit Nos. 195 and 197. The 
header water i s obtained from the MCA Unit Water System which 
is supplied from Water Lease No. W-272 under Permit Nos. L-3527, 
L-3528, and L-3529. Water Lease No. W-272 produces water from 
the Ogallala Formation and has a chemical composition comparable 
to the attached representative analysis. The water is not being 
treated at the present time, but a nominal treatment of chlorine 
(5-10 PPM) is anticipated i n the near future. 

We t r u s t that the foregoing information w i l l be suf­
f i c i e n t for your needs. Tf you require additional data, please 
advise. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

GCJ-NKL 
Enc. 

cc: NMOCC - Hobbs, Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey 



CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY 
PRODUCTION RESEARCH DIVISION 

Report No. 809-64-107 
P a g e 5 WATER ANALYSIS R E P O R T 

V3 

rnmpany Continental Oil Company 

MCA Central Pump Station 

Field Maliamar 

State New Mexico Lea 

Sample Source. 

Specific Gravity at 00* P. . . . . 

Resistivity at 7 3 •» 23.7. nfcm-u^->. 

pH . . . L L L 

PPM 

Total Dissolved Salta . . . . . . 339. 

Hydrogen Sulfide 0 

Chloridet . . ^ L . 

SuUCatea . ?A_ 

Carbonate* 2-

Bicarbonate* i £ L 

Free Hydroxy* . . . . . . . . ,' 

I - t r f » l w Tndwr , 

TW» 10-15-64 MA W--6Q80 

Formation-

Depth. 

Date Collected- 9-64 

Requested By. 

Sodium . 

Potassium 

Magnesium 

Calcium . 

Iron (Total). 

• # • • • 

(Dissolved). 

Solids 
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• I 

Na 
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,% ~ 
Ca 

Fe 

WATER ANALYSIS PATTERN 
• C A L K MKQ/UNIT 

Remarks: 

1 

1 

32 

a 

HCO, 

so. 

co, 



MCA UNIT 
WATER INJECTION WELL DATA 
WELL - MCA UNIT NO. 200 
ELEV. - D.F. - 4000• 

No surface casing 
5 1/2" OD Csg. Perf. 
1048'-1080' & cemented 
to surface w/150 sacks 

2 3/8" OD Tubing with Ret. 
Packer To Be Set At 37001 (+) 

2900' Calc. Cement Top 

5 1/2" OD Csg. Set At 
39361 & Cemented w/200 
Sacks 

4360' PD 

4435* TD 
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June 21, 1965 

Mr. L. P. Thompson 
Dis t r i c t Manager 
Continental Oil Co. 
Box 460 
Hobbs, N. M. 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

Reference i s made to your application which seeks administrative 
approval to convert your MCA Unit Well No. 200 to water in­
jection in the Maljamar pool. The application states that the 
authorization of this well for an injector w i l l create a four 
spot-- injection pattern in this area. I am not familiar with the 
four spot pattern and request that you explain this to me. 
The diagrammatic sketch of your MCA Unit Well No. 200 shows 
perforations in the 5*5 inch casing between depth 1048 feet 
and 1080 feet. Please advise me as to what method of sealing 
these perforations w i l l be used. 

The application states that water supply w i l l be obtained from 
the MCA Unit Water leases. Please state sp e c i f i c a l l y the 
source of the water to be used and the analysis of the water 
in i t s natural state and the treatment of the water, i f 
treatment is necessary. I have discussed your application 
briefly with Mr. Ramey, D i s t r i c t Supervisor at Hobbs for 
the Oil Conservation Commission and he requested that I ask 
you to send the same information, which I am requesting, 
to the Oil Conservation Commission. 

FEI/ma 
cc-Mr. Joe Ramey 

Oil Conservation Commission 

Yours truly, 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

By: 
Frank E . Irby 
C h i e f , Water Rights Div. 



S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE 
SANTA PE 

R E Y N O L D S 

E E N G I N E E R J u l y 22, 1965 
A D D R E S S C O R R E S P O N D E N C E T O : 

S T A T E C A P I T O L 

S A N T A F E , NEW M E X I C O 87501 

Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 
Secretary-Director 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference i s made to the application of Continental O i l Company 
which seeks administrative approval to conver t h e i r MCA well 
No. 200 to water i n j e c t i o n i n the Maljamar pool. 

By l e t t e r of June 21, 1965, I requested add i t i o n a l information 
concerning t h i s matter and forwarded copies of that l e t t e r to 
your o f f i c e and to Mr. Joe Ramey. 

Under date of June 6, 1965, Mr. Jamieson r e p l i e d to my above 
mentioned l e t t e r . Although, he sent a copy to Mr. Ramey at Hobbs, 
he does not indicate that a copy was sent to your o f f i c e . I am 
forwarding a copy of Mr. Jamieson's l e t t e r for your information. 

This o f f i c e o f f e r s no objection to the granting of the application 
provided the w e l l i s completed i n the manner shown on the 
diagrammatic scket and the 5^ inch casing i s successfully tested 
at 300 PSI i n excess of the maximum i n j e c t i o n pressure. 

Yours t r u l y , 

FEl/ma 
encl. 
cc-Continental O i l Co. 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

F. H. Hennighausen 
Frwffk E . I r b y 
C h i e f 
Water Rights Div. 


